Point 1

From:
To:

Subject: Upcoming Scottish protest activity
Date: 01 May 2025 11:47:43

Good morning all,
DIRC and IBO copy for awareness.
Please see below for a short summary of upcoming Scottish protest

activity. Please make your staff aware where appropriate, and be
vigilant for any impacts these may have on SG buildings and estates:

02/05/2025 - Trans Right Protest at EHRC, West George Street,
Glasgow - 1200




Point 2
DOCUMENT 1
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot,

The Solicitor General is content to rely upon the advice of counsel and of SGLD, and
is content with the wording of the draft Order.

Thanks,
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot
Private Secretary to the Solicitor General
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a
Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial
meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipient. Private Offices do not keep official records of
such e-mails or attachments.

From: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

Sent: 02 May 2025 10:33

To: Lord Advocate <LordAdvocate@gov.scot>; Solicitor General
<SolicitorGeneral@gov.scot>

Cc: First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice
2024 <CabSecforSJ@gov.scot>; Legal Secretariat to the Lord Advocate
<LegalSecretariattotheLordAdvocate@gov.scot>; Solicitor to the Scottish
Government <solicitor@gov.scot>; Craig French <Craig.French@gov.scot[Redacted
- s38(1)(b) — Personal Information[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot; Shona Bathgate <Shona.Bathgate@gov.scot>; [Redacted -
s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot;
Director for Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights <DirectorforEIHR@gov.scot>;
John Somers <John.Somers@gov.scot>; Catherine McMeeken
<Catherine.McMeeken@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot;
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; DG Communities
<DGCommunities@gov.scot>; Louise Macdonald <Louise.Macdonald@gov.scot>;
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

Subject: Immediate - For Women Scotland Ltd v Scottish Ministers - formal order of
the Court

Lord Advocate/Solicitor General
And copy recipients

Immediate — For Women Scotland Ltd v Scottish Ministers — formal order of
the Court

[Redacted under Exemption 36(1) Relates to Legal Advice (11 paragraphs)]
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Kind regards

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot /Scottish Government Legal
Directorate/Litigation Division
Victoria Quay, Edinburgh EH6 6QQ

Tel [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot
My normal working pattern is Tuesday to Friday with Monday being my non-working day

This correspondence is from the Scottish Government Legal Directorate. To the extent that it may
contain legal advice, it is legally privileged and therefore may be exempt from disclosure under the
Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 or the Environmental Information (Scotland) Regulations
2004.

Document 2
Hi [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot
Please find attached responses from For Women Scotland and Scottish Lesbians.
We’'ll review the diary to see when we can get meetings scheduled.
Thank you,

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot (she/her)

Private Secretary | Office of Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice
St Andrews House, Regent Road, Edinburgh, EH1 3DG

Email: CabSecforSJ@gov.scot
Phone: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on
behalf of a Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or
a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipient. Private
Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the
terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See www.lobbying.scot

From: info@ For Women Scotland <info@forwomen.scot>

Sent: 05 May 2025 09:21

To: Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice 2024 <CabSecforSJ@gov.scot>

Subject: Re: Letter from Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice - For Women Scotland -
Supreme Court Judgment - 2 May 2025

Dear Ms Somerville,


mailto:CabSecforSJ@gov.scot
http://www.lobbying.scot/

Thank you for your invitation to meet and we agree it may be helpful at this stage. Our
preference would be for a meeting separate from other organisations and are happy
to fit in with your availability, although a late afternoon meeting better fits our work
commitments.

Kind regards,

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot, [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —
Personal Information]@gov.scot and [Redacted - s38(1)(b) - Personal
Information]@gov.scot

Directors, For Women Scotland

On 02/05/2025 16:07 BST cabsecforsj@gov.scot wrote:

Good afternoon,
Please find attached a letter from Shirley-Anne Somerville MSP, Cabinet Secretary for

Social Justice.

Kind regards,

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

Deputy Private Secretary to the Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice — Shirley-Anne
Somerville MSP

E: CabSecforSJ@gov.scot
Scottish Government | St Andrews House, Regent Road, EDINBURGH, EH1 3DG |

W Scottish Government
il

Riaghaltas na h-Alba

gov.scot
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
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely
for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying
or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform
the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order
to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The
views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the
Scottish Government.
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From: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot > On Behalf Of
Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice 2024

Sent: 02 May 2025 16:08

To: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot >
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Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice 2024 <CabSecforSJ@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: For Agreement: Supreme Court Judgment: Engagement with Gender
Critical Stakeholders on Impact of Verdict

Hi [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot,
Thank you very much! The letters have now been issued, attached for your records.

Best wishes,
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

Scottish Government

gov.scot

From[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot > On Behalf Of
Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice 2024

Sent: 02 May 2025 13:22

To: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot >; Cabinet Secretary for
Social Justice 2024 <CabSecforSJ@gov.scot>

Cc: First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for Justice and Home
Affairs 2024 <CabSecforJHA@gov.scot>; Minister for Equalities
<MinisterforEqualities@gov.scot>; Lord Advocate <LordAdvocate@gov.scot>;
Solicitor General <SolicitorGeneral@gov.scot>; DG Communities
<DGCommunities@gov.scot>; Permanent Secretary
<PermanentSecretary@gov.scot>; Ruaraidh Macniven
<Ruaraidh.Macniven@gov.scot>; Legal Secretariat to the Lord Advocate
<LegalSecretariattotheLordAdvocate@gov.scot>; Director for Equality, Inclusion and
Human Rights <DirectorforEIHR@gov.scot>; Catherine McMeeken
<Catherine.McMeeken@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot;
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —
Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
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
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; Anna Donald
<Anna.Donald@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot;
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[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —
Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot;
Craig French <Craig.French@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot;
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; Communications First
Minister <CommunicationsFirstMinister@gov.scot>; Communications Social Justice
<CommunicationsSocialJustice@gov.scot>; Communications Justice and Home
Affairs <CommunicationsJusticeAndHomeAffairs@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b)
— Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot;
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; Emilie-Louise Purdie
<Emilie-Louise.Purdie@gov.scot>; Jeanette Campbell
<Jeanette.Campbell@gov.scot>; Ross Ingebrigtsen <Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>;
Colin McAllister <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: For Agreement: Supreme Court Judgment: Engagement with Gender
Critical Stakeholders on Impact of Verdict

Thanks [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot. That will be quicker!
We'll get them issued this afternoon.

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

From: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of
Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice 2024

Sent: 02 May 2025 13:09

To: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; Cabinet Secretary for
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
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot;; Anna Donald
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
Minister <CommunicationsFirstMinister@agov.scot>; Communications Social Justice
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

This email is for the official record and confirms a Ministerial Decision. This
email must be placed in the official record (¢éRDM) by your team in line with SG
records management policy.

Hi [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

The Cabinet Secretary is content. We will issue the letters today, let me know if they
need to be sent through MiCase or if we can just take from the submission.

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

Sent: 01 May 2025 17:19

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
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot;;; Anna Donald
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
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Subject: For Agreement: Supreme Court Judgment: Engagement with Gender
Critical Stakeholders on Impact of Verdict

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

[Redacted under Section 30(b)(ii)) - the free and frank exchange of views for the
purposes of deliberation]

| hope this is helpful.

Best wishes

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

Scottish Government | Directorate for Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights
Area 3H (North) | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh [EH6 6QQ



[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot,
Head of the Women’s Equality Unit
Directorate for Equality, Inclusion
and Human Rights
1 May 2025
Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice
Minister for Equalities

[Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) Formulation or development of government
policy (15 paragraphs]

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot,
Head of the Women’s Equality Unit

Directorate for Equality, Inclusion

and Human Rights

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot,

First Minister

Cabinet Secretary for
Justice and Home Affairs
Minister for Equalities
Lord Advocate

Solicitor General

XXX X X

The Permanent Secretary

Director General for Communities

Ruaraidh Macniven

Legal Secretariat to the Lord Advocate

Director for Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights
Deputy Director for Equality

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
Anna Donald

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
First Minister Communications

Communications Social Justice

Communications Justice and Home Affairs

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
Emilie-Louise Purdie

Jeanette Campbell

Ross Ingebrigtsen

Colin McAllister

)
)
)
)

o~ o~~~
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ANNEX A
Letter from For Women Scotland 22 April 2025

For Women Scotland

22 April 2025

By email from: info@forwomen.scot
to: cabsecforsj@gov.scot

Dear Ms Somerville,

Thank you for the offer of a ‘quick call’ on Tuesday 22nd April. At this point we feel that we
have made all the points we wanted to make during the court case and are grateful the UK
Supreme Court accepted all our arguments.

We now look to the Scottish Government to implement and uphold the law and, for the time
being, would rather wait until we have had an opportunity to seek legal advice on how any
meeting may impact on ongoing matters relating to the costs of the case.

We are disappointed the Government has chosen not to seek meetings with the interveners
in the case; the Scottish Lesbians and Sex Matters, in particular, should have been

contacted.

Yours sincerely,

Trina Budge, Marion Calder and Susan Smith
Directors, For Women Scotland
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Draft Response

Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice 74 Scottish Government
Shirley-Anne Somerville MSP Ny Riaghaltas na h-Alba

F/T: 0300 244 4000
E: scottish.ministers@gov.scot

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information],
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information],
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information],
Directors

For Women Scotland

Sent by email to info@forwomen.scot

May 2025

Dear [Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information], [Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal
Information], and [Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information],

Thank you for your letter of 22 April 2025, responding to my invitation to discuss the
Supreme Court’s judgment on the issue of whether a person with a full gender
recognition certificate (GRC) which recognises their gender as female, is a “woman’”
for the purposes of the Equality Act 2010.

| appreciate that the invite was made at short notice, which was the case for all of the
organisations that were contacted, with the need to engage quickly felt to be the
most important issue at that time.

As you set out in your letter, it is now for the Scottish and UK Government to take
steps to ensure that we uphold the decision of the Supreme Court and abide by the
law and the revised Code of Practice which the Equality and Human Rights
Commission have said they will aim to provide to the UK Government for ministerial
approval by the end of June. | do believe that it would still be helpful for us to meet,
and Scottish Lesbians have also recently written to the First Minister to request a
meeting. It would seem helpful to include them in a meeting invite to you and also
Sex Matters, as you point out in your letter, and | will write to them separately to
suggest this. As the lead Cabinet Secretary for Equality and Human Rights in
Government, the meeting would be with myself and the Minister for Equalities,
Kaukab Stewart MSP.

| appreciate your stated position that you do not feel a meeting is required at the

current time but if you do change your mind, please contact my diary secretary
@gov.scot to finalise the meeting arrangements.

SHIRLEY-ANNE SOMERVILLE
CABINET SECRETARY FOR SOCIAL JUSTICE
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ANNEX B

Email Correspondence from Scottish Lesbians to the First Minister
(MiCase 2025/00462554) 21 April 2025

From: Scottish Lesbians

Sent: 21 April 2025 18:01

To: First Minister ; John.Swinney.msp@parliament.scot
Subject: Meeting request - Scottish Lesbians

Dear Mr Swinney,

Scottish Lesbians is an organisation representing lesbians across Scotland. We
were interveners in the recent UK Supreme Court appeal brought by For Women
Scotland, and we worked jointly with LGB Alliance and The Lesbian Project to put
forward the importance of clarifying sexual orientation protections and association
rights for lesbians.

We write to you as our First Minister to request a meeting to discuss potential ways
forward, following the outcome of the Supreme Court case. You will be aware that
despite the unanimous ruling that sex refers to biological sex, there is still
widespread uncertainty and anxiety about what this will mean in practice for different
groups of people. We would like to put ourselves forward as stakeholders for any
relevant discussions, and would welcome a meeting with you in the first instance.

We look forward to hearing from you and to meeting you in due course.
Kind regards,

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information], and [Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal
Information], Directors of Scottish Lesbians

SCOTTISH
LESBIANS

Find Scottish Lesbians on Twitter, Facebook and Substack
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Draft Response

Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice '4 Scottish Government
Shirley-Anne Somerville MSP [ Ny RiCIghCIltClS na h-Alba

F/T: 0300 244 4000
E: scottish.ministers@gov.scot

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information],
and [Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal
Information],

Directors of Scottish Lesbians

Sent by email to:

May 2025

Thank you for your email correspondence of 21 April 2025, requesting a meeting
with the First Minister to discuss the Supreme Court’s judgment on the issue of
whether a person with a full gender recognition certificate (GRC) which recognises
their gender as female is a “woman” for the purposes of the Equality Act 2010.

As the leading Cabinet Secretary for Equality and Human Rights, | would be happy
to meet with you to hear your views on the impact of the judgment and next steps.

| think it would be helpful to widen out the invitation to include Sex Matters who were
also an intervener in the case, and | will contact them separately to suggest this.

| have also written to For Women Scotland to invite them to this meeting. Joining me
from the Government would be the Minister for Equalities, Kaukab Stewart.

If you would find it helpful to meet, | would be grateful if you could contact me
at CabSecforSJ@gov.scot to finalise arrangements.

SHIRLEY-ANNE SOMERVILLE
CABINET SECRETARY FOR SOCIAL JUSTICE
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ANNEX C
Note of Meeting Between Women Won’t Wheesht and SG Officials:
Monday 15 July 2024

In Attendance:

[Redacted - s38
[Redacted - s38
[Redacted - s38
[Redacted - s38

1)(b) Personal Information],, Women Won't Wheesht
1)(b) Personal Information],, Women’s Rights Network
1)(b) Personal Information],, Glasgow Tactical Feminists

1)(b) Personal Information],, Women’s Rights Network
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information],, Glasgow Tactical Feminists
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information],, Women Won’t Wheesht
Cat McMeeken, Deputy Director, Equality Division, Scottish Government
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information],, Head of the Women’s Equality Unit,
Scottish Government

o~ N~~~

1. Cat welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked them for coming.

2. Women Won’t Wheesht (WWW) had submitted three areas that they wanted the
agenda to cover prior to the meeting. These were:

e Violence Against Women and Girls - Independent Strategic Review of
Funding & Commissioning of Services recommended single sex services -
how will this be implemented?

e How will you ensure inclusion of Gender Critical women's views in policy
(including education & women's services) and how will you ensure GC
women's groups are included in working groups?

e How will you ensure that all publicly-funded organisations understand the
Single-sex exemptions contained in the Equality Act?

3. In relation to first and third points on the use and implementation of single-sex
services, the Scottish Government explained that it was the responsibility of
service providers to interpret and comply with the Equality Act, and that the
Equality and Human Rights Commission is the body responsible for enforcing the
Act. However, Ministers are very much in favour of the protections surrounding
single sex services and will continue to play their part in promoting this aspect of
the Act in their communications and guidance.

4. The discussion on the second point covered WWW'’s concerns on the impact of
women’s human rights being diminished, and the unintended consequences that
occur when policy makers don’t consider gender critical views. They highlighted
that without these issues being included in the impact assessment process, the
resulting EQIA would be incomplete and would not give a full picture of the
evidence that should be assessed.

5. They also raised their concerns relating to the Scottish Government’s Equality
Evidence Finder and the terms used on this resource, where gender is used
instead of sex, which is the protected characteristic. Scottish Government officials
agreed to follow this up and feed back to WWW on this and the process required
to change this.
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6. They gave examples highlighted by the Scottish Professionals Advising on
Gender (ScotPAG), which provides a forum on gender dysphoria and gender
ideology, from the perspective of professionals in the key, and interlinked areas
of healthcare, education, and social work.

7. Other issues discussed were the trans inclusive element of the Delivering Equally
Safe (DES) funding process, WWW'’s concerns on the SG’s school’s guidance,
the Cass review findings and their concerns relating to the medicalisation of
children who are encouraged to believe that “it is possible to change sex.”

8. They highlighted the importance of language in any guidance produced, but also
in the debate around these issues and the need to be able to discuss them in a
considered manner that removes the unhelpful dialogue that is especially
prevalent on social media.

9. The action points from the discussion were:

e The Scottish Government to consider how WWW and other gender critical
organisations’ views can be brought into the policy development process, to
ensure robust equality impact assessment can be achieved.

e A meeting to be arranged with the Minister for Equalities and WWW.

e Scottish Government to raise the issue of the terms used currently on the
Equality Evidence Finder and feedback to WWW on the resolution to this.

e Amend the protected characteristic in some EQIAs to sex from gender.

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information],
Women’s Equality Unit
15 July 2024
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Meeting note: Meeting Between Representatives of Women’s Rights
Organisations and Officials from the Scottish Government’s
Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights Directorate 5 November 2024.

Present: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information], [Redacted - s38(1)(b)
Personal Information], [Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information], [Redacted -
s38(1)(b) Personal Information], [Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information],
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information], [Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal
Information], [Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information], and an Asian sexual-
assault survivor from WSS who wishes to remain anonymous.

Scottish Government Officials: Cat McMeeken, [Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal
Information], and [Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information].

1. Cat welcomed everyone and stated that she had found previous meetings very
constructive. She was looking forward to another constructive and respectful
meeting which, she stated, helped policy officials create better and more rounded

policy.

2. Cat stated that since the last meeting, she had engaged with the Minister for
Equalities who has agreed to meet the group. This was welcomed.

ACTION - SG officials to set up meeting between this group and the Minister for
Equalities.

3. A discussion took place about concerns around women only spaces and
confusion between sex and gender identity. Concerns were raised about the lack
of child protection and safeguarding in the relation to certain guidance (such as
within schools and within healthcare setting or justice spaces). Cat highlighted
that staff in the room did not have policy responsibility for these areas of work.
She stated that other policy officials are likely to find engagement with this group
as helpful as she had and proposed that the group let SG know where their
concerns lie so that she could then contact policy officials in the appropriate
policy areas.

ACTION: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information], to provide Cat with a list of
issues of concern to enable Cat to reach out to policy officials in that area.

4. Cat stated that with the next round of funding being issued, SG would move away
from a “trans inclusion plan” and require a broader “equality plan.” This was
welcomed but concerns were raised that groups would need to be made aware of
this. [Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information], flagged that groups who did
provide single sex services still received funding through DES — a trans inclusion
plan could state that should a trans survivor ring an organisation they would be
sensitively triaged to another, more appropriate, service — or it could outline how
trans women would receive one-to-one support but not group work, or could
outline how women would be safeguarded in a service that supported tans
women. That this might not be understood by groups funded through DES has
led to the decision to withdraw the ask for a trans inclusion plan and move to a
broader equality plan. It was agreed that consideration was needed to ensure
DES funded organisations were aware of SG’s commitment to single sex spaces.
Officials made clear the expectation that single sex services should be offered by
these services where they thought it was appropriate.
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ACTION — SG officials to liaise with Inspiring Scotland around future GOLs and
information about equality plans/the right of independent organisations to provide
single sex services.

5. [Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information], provided an update on the Scottish
Government’s understanding of progress post the ERRC tribunal. She stated
that Inspiring Scotland, the Delivering Equally Safe fund managers, were having
monthly meetings with ERCC to check on progress and offer support towards
that progress. She acknowledged that the report was damning of practice within
ERCC and change was necessary. ERCC have developed an action plan to
address the issues raised by Ling and have several months to get issues in
place. An interim change manager and the current Board are seeking to do this.

6. Concerns were raised about Rape Crisis Scotland (RCS) and the ability of the
current leadership to bring about the change necessary. [Redacted - s38(1)(b)
Personal Information], stated that the Ling report had made asks of RCS and
that they are currently undertaking work to consider the NSS and seek external
verification of the NSS compliance of groups within its network. This work would
be undertaken in partnership with local RCCs. Concerns were raised that the
current leadership of RCS had initiated much of the confusion as to what a
woman is and undermined single sex spaces and therefore could not build the
trust or make the change necessary. The question of how independent the
verifiers would be and who they would be was raised. It was suggested that
survivors (those who had felt the need to self-exclude from RCCs due to lack of
clarity of single sex spaces) and others should be involved in the work. It was
suggested that [Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information], of Biera’s place (who
had played a maijor role in developing the NSS originally) might be ideal placed to
be part of that work.

ACTION: SG officials to reach out to RCS to gain further information about the NSS
review process and to explore involvement of survivors and others as a trust building
development.

7. Cat left the meeting for another engagement.

8. A discussion about what “trauma informed” meant took place — with the issue that
a rape service cannot be trauma informed without offering single sex spaces. It
was also discussed that it is not just RCS and the local RCCs which need to
rebuild trust but Ministers. [Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information], said she
hoped that the meeting with the Minister for Equalities would help that process.
The lack of funding to lesbian groups was raised — [Redacted - s38(1)(b)
Personal Information], suggested that this might be added to the group’s list of
issues to be raised with other policy officials better placed to discuss it than the
VAWG team.

9. [Redacted - s38(1)(b) Personal Information], noted that following the GREVIO
assessment visit at the beginning of the year, SG is awaiting feedback on what
actions need to be taken to further ensure compliance with the Istanbul treaty.
She said that working groups would be set up to drive this work (probably early
next year) and invited the group to nominate someone to be part of such a
working group. This was welcomed.
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DOCUMENT 3

I’'m so sorry for the late response — | had a number of s/holder meetings this morning
re the decision to not introduce the ECP bill in yr 5.

In any case I'm very grateful for you drafting and sending this submission up on our
behalf. — much appreciated.

John

John Somers (he/him)

Director for Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights
DirectorforEIHR@gov.scot

Scottish Government
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

From: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

Sent: 02 May 2025 09:10

To: John Somers <John.Somers@gov.scot>; Director for Equality, Inclusion and
Human Rights <DirectorforEIHR@gov.scot>; Catherine McMeeken
<Catherine.McMeeken@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot

; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

; DG Communities <DGCommunities@gov.scot>; Louise Macdonald
<Louise.Macdonald@gov.scot>

Cc: Solicitor to the Scottish Government <solicitor@gov.scot>; Ruaraidh Macniven
<Ruaraidh.Macniven@gov.scot>; Craig French <Craig.French@gov.scot [Redacted -
s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot

; Graham Fisher <Graham.Fisher@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot; Shona Bathgate <Shona.Bathgate@gov.scot>; [Redacted -
s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; legalscotgov
<legalscotgov@ukemail.icasework.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent (response required by 2 May 2025) For Women Scotland Ltd v
Scottish Ministers - formal order of the Court

Thanks John.

Are you happy for me to do a short submission and assume we can keep circulation
list to this list plus Legal Secretariat to Lord Advocate.

If so | will get something up as soon as possible.
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

Scottish Government Legal Directorate/Litigation Division
Victoria Quay, Edinburgh EH6 6QQ
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[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

My normal working pattern is Tuesday to Friday with Monday being my non-working
day

This correspondence is from the Scottish Government Legal Directorate. To the
extent that it may contain legal advice, it is legally privileged and therefore may be
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 or the
Environmental Information (Scotland) Regulations 2004.

From: John Somers <John.Somers@gov.scot>

Sent: 01 May 2025 19:03

To: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

>; Director for Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights <DirectorforEIHR@gov.scot>;
Catherine McMeeken <Catherine.McMeeken@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —
Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot

; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot>; DG Communities
<DGCommunities@gov.scot>; Louise Macdonald <Louise.Macdonald@gov.scot>
Cc: Solicitor to the Scottish Government <solicitor@gov.scot>; Ruaraidh Macniven
<Ruaraidh.Macniven@gov.scot>; Craig French <Craig.French@gov.scot>;
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot;[Redacted - s38(1)(b) —

Personal Information|@gov.scot;; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) - Personal
Information]@gov.scot;; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot;legalscotgov

<leqalscotgov@ukemail.icasework.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent (response required by 2 May 2025) For Women Scotland Ltd v
Scottish Ministers - formal order of the Court

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

| just had a check in with Ruaraidh — who talked me through this and on that basis and
on your advice as below I'm content from a policy perspective.

We both agreed though that this should go to the Law Officers for their clearance;
copied to Cab Sec Social Justice and FM for their information.

Thanks again.

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

Sent: 01 May 2025 18:34

To: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; Director for Equality,
Inclusion and Human Rights <DirectorforEIHR@gov.scot>; Catherine McMeeken
<Catherine.McMeeken@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —
Personal Information]@gov.scot>; DG Communities <DGCommunities@gov.scot>;
Louise Macdonald <Louise.Macdonald@gov.scot>

Cc: Solicitor to the Scottish Government <solicitor@gov.scot>; Ruaraidh Macniven
<Ruaraidh.Macniven@gov.scot>; Craig French <Craig.French@gov.scot>;
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —
Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) -  Personal
Information]@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot>;
Shona Bathgate <Shona.Bathgate@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scotlegalscotgov <legalscotgov@ukemail.icasework.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent (response required by 2 May 2025) For Women Scotland Ltd v
Scottish Ministers - formal order of the Court
Importance: High
Thanks [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot
Adding DG Communities
¢ [Redacted under Exemption 36(1) Legal Advice privilege]
e [Redacted under Exemption 36(1) Legal Advice privilege]
e [Redacted under Exemption 36(1) Legal Advice privilege] [Redacted -
s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot [Redacted under Exemption
36(1) Legal Advice privilege]
e [Redacted under Exemption 36(1) Legal Advice privilege]

e [Redacted under Exemption 36(1) Legal Advice privilege]

Thanks, John
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

Sent: 01 May 2025 18:16

To: Director for Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights <DirectorforEIHR@gov.scot>;
John Somers <John.Somers@gov.scot>; Catherine McMeeken
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<Catherine.McMeeken@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot

; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —
Personal Information]@gov.scot

Cc: Solicitor to the Scottish Government <solicitor@gov.scot>; Ruaraidh Macniven
<Ruaraidh.Macniven@gov.scot>;Craig French <Craig.French@gov.scot>; [Redacted
- s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot

; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —
Personal Information]@gov.scot; Shona Bathgate <Shona.Bathgate@gov.scot>;
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]J@gov.scot; legalscotgov
<legalscotgov@ukemail.icasework.com>

Subject: Urgent (response required by 2 May 2025) For Women Scotland Ltd v
Scottish Ministers - formal order of the Court
Importance: High

Dear All

[Redacted under Exemption 36(1) Legal Advice privilege]

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

DOCUMENT 4

From: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

> On Behalf Of Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice 2024
Sent: 02 May 2025 13:22
To: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

;  Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice 2024 <CabSecforSJ@gov.scot>
Cc: First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for Justice and Home
Affairs 2024 <CabSecfordHA@gov.scot>; Minister for Equalities
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
<Catherine.McMeeken@gov.scot>;  [Redacted - s38(1)(b) -  Personal
Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot;
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot;[Redacted - s38(1)(b) —
Personal Information]@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) - Personal
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
Information]@gov.scot; Anna Donald <Anna.Donald@gov.scot>; [Redacted -
s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot;; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot;
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —
Personal Information]@gov.scot>;, [Redacted - s38(1)(b) - Personal
Information]@gov.scot

; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —
Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot; Communications First Minister
<CommunicationsFirstMinister@gov.scot>; Communications Social Justice
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

Emilie-Louise Purdie <Emilie-Louise.Purdie@gov.scot>; Jeanette Campbell
<Jeanette.Campbell@gov.scot>; Ross Ingebrigtsen <Ross.Ingebrigisen@gov.scot>;
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
That will be quicker! We'll get them issued this afternoon.
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

Sent: 02 May 2025 13:13

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
Information]@gov.scot;[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot;
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

| can withdraw the Scottish Lesbians letter and update that it will be answered outwith
the MiCase system.

Best wishes
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

Scottish Government | Directorate for Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights
Area 3H (North) | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh |[EH6 6QQ

From: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

> On Behalf Of Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice 2024

Sent: 02 May 2025 13:09

To: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

>; Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice 2024 <CabSecforSJ@gov.scot>

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
Personal Information]@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot;
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

; Anna Donald <Anna.Donald@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot;
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —
Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot; Craig French <Craig.French@gov.scot>; [Redacted -
s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot;
Communications First Minister <CommunicationsFirstMinister@gov.scot>;
Communications Social Justice <CommunicationsSocialJustice@gov.scot>;
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Communications Justice and Home Affairs
<CommunicationsJusticeAndHomeAffairs@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —
Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot;
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

This email is for the official record and confirms a Ministerial Decision. This email must
be placed in the official record (eRDM) by your team in line with SG records
management policy.

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
Personal Information]@gov.scot;[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot

Communications First Minister <CommunicationsFirstMinister@gov.scot>;
Communications Social Justice <CommunicationsSocialJustice@gov.scot>;
Communications Justice and Home
AffairscCommunicationsJusticeAndHomeAffairs@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —
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
purposes of deliberation] [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

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

DOCUMENT 5
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Lord Advocate/Solicitor General
And copy recipients

Immediate — For Women Scotland Ltd v Scottish Ministers — formal order of the
Court

[Redacted under Exemption 36(1) Relates to Legal Advice Privilege (11
paragraphs)]

Kind regards

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot/Scottish Government Legal
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

For Women Scotland Ltd. (Appellant) v The Scottish Ministers
(Respondent) (Scotland)

AFTER HEARING Counsel for the Appellant, Counsel for the Respondent
and Counsel for the Interveners on 26-27 November 2024

THE COURT ORDERED that:

1) the appeal be allowed

2) declarator be pronounced that, by virtue of subsection 9(3) of the Gender
Recognition Act 2004, the provisions of subsection 9(1) of that Act do not apply to
the Equality Act 2010

3) declarator be pronounced that a person whose acquired gender is the female gender

by virtue of a gender recognition certificate issued under the Gender Recognition
Act 2004 does not come within the definition of “woman” for the purposes of
sections 11 and 212(1) of the Equality Act 2010

4) declarator be pronounced that a person whose acquired gender is the male gender
by virtue of a gender recognition certificate issued under the Gender Recognition
Act 2004 does 7ot come within the definition of “man” for the purposes of sections
11 and 212(1) of the Equality Act 2010

5) declarator be pronounced that the term “women” when used in the Gender
Representation on Public Boards (Scotland) Act 2018 refers only to biological
women, and does 7ot include any person whose acquired gender is the female gender
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6)

7)

by virtue of a gender recognition certificate issued under the Gender Recognition
Act 2004

the respondent be liable for the appellant’s costs in the Supreme Court, the amount
of those costs to be assessed on the standard basis if not agreed, and to include the
costs of one leading and one junior counsel

the respondent be liable for the appellant’s expenses below, to be assessed on the
standard basis if not agreed.
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DOCUMENT 6
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

Hi. | have responded to a comment from [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot. | think it's OK to describe For Women Scotland as “gender
critical”. FWS themselves say that they are a grassroots organisation. | think though
“‘gender critical” is acceptable as a generic description — it recognises these bodies
emphasise the importance of biological sex. ([Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot has found an academic article on gender critical feminism:
Gender critical’ feminism as biopolitical project - Fran Amery, 2025)

[Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) Formulation or development of government
policy]

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot
Family Law Policy

Scottish Government

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

From: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot>

Sent: 30 April 2025 19:29

To: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot>; Catherine McMeeken
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
Personal Information]@gov.scotCc: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
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

Subject: RE: For Comment/amendment : Advice to Ministers on Engagement with
Gender Critical stakeholders - response by 1 May

Hi again [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot,

Just to confirm paragraph 12 has now been tweaked as per SGLD Litigation’s views.
Thanks, [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot| Solicitor| Equalities and
Social Justice | Equalities and Criminal Justice Division | Scottish Government Legal
Directorate| Area 1J North | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6 6QQ | [Redacted -
s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

This advice is from the Scottish Government Legal Directorate. It may be exempt from
disclosure under Freedom of Information legislation. Legal advice and the source of
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legal advice must not be disclosed outside the Scottish Government without the prior
consent of the Law Officers. Find out more on Pathways LPP training

| work both in the office and at home, and the best way to contact me is by e-mail or
Teams.

From: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

Sent: 30 April 2025 14:51

To: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; Catherine McMeeken
<Catherine.McMeeken@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot;
Simon Stockwell [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted
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

Cc: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; Nel Whiting [Redacted
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

Can you please also add the Legal Secretariat to the Lord Advocate
<LegalSecretariattotheLordAdvocate@gov.scot> and Ruaraidh Macniven
<solicitor@gov.scot> to the copy list?

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
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From: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scotSent: 29 April 2025
18:35

To: Catherine McMeeken <Catherine.McMeeken@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b)
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

Cc: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —
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

Subject: For Comment/amendment : Advice to Ministers on Engagement with
Gender Critical stakeholders - response by 1 May

Colleagues

[Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) Formulation or development of government
policy]

| have also included the notes of two meetings that Equality Division officials had last
year with some of these organisations for background.

| haven’t included any topics for the proposed engagement but if colleagues feel it
would be helpful, | could include specific policy areas.

| appreciate how busy everyone is at the moment but if possible a response by cop
Thursday 1 May would be very helpful.

Many thanks
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

Scottish Government | Directorate for Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights
Area 3H (North) | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh |EH6 6QQ

DOCUMENT 7
Hi
Thanks for this, re the part of the speech highlighted — those are holding lines are
we’re still waiting on FWS confirming whether they can meet on Tues — the speech
will need revised depending on whether that meeting goes ahead then or not

In terms of next steps — keen we highlight the outstanding ask meeting with UKG and
the upcoming EHRC meeting

Thanks, ELP

33


mailto:Catherine.McMeeken@gov.scot
mailto:Anna.Donald@gov.scot

From: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

Sent: 20 April 2025 13:43

To: Emilie-Louise Purdie <Emilie-Louise.Purdie@gov.scot>; Ross Ingebrigtsen
<Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>; Sean McGivern <Sean.McGivern@gov.scot>
Cc: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; Communications Duty
Box <CommunicationsDutyBox@gov.scot>; Communications Social Justice
<CommunicationsSocialJustice@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot John Somers <John.Somers@gov.scot>; [Redacted -
s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; Director for Equality, Inclusion and
Human Rights <DirectorforEIHR@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: For policy/SGLD/SPAD view - comms plan/products - SAS
Parliamentary statement

Thanks John.

Widening the copy list to include SPADs for a view on the below comms handling for
Tuesday’s statement in case they are online today or Monday.

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot| Communications Social
Justice Team Leader [Redacted - s38(1)(b) - Personal
Information]@gov.scot| [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Informationj@gov.scot- My
working days are Tuesday to Friday.

From: John Somers <John.Somers@gov.scot>

Sent: 20 April 2025 13:33

To: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —
Personal Information]@gov.scot; Director for Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights
<DirectorforEIHR@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scotCc: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scotCommunications Duty Box
<CommunicationsDutyBox@gov.scot>; Communications Social Justice
<CommunicationsSocialJustice@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scotSubject: RE: For policy/SGLD view - comms plan/products -
SAS Parliamentary statement

Thanks - content for policy.

J

John Somers (he/him)

Director for Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights
DirectorforEIHR@gov.scot

Scottish Government
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

DOCUMENT 8
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[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

| hope you are well and managed to have a good break over Easter.

I’m getting in touch to clarify the process that will be followed now to agree the amount
of costs that the Scottish Government will have to pay For Women Scotland, as a
result of their appeal being upheld, and how this is allocated at budget level within
SG? l.e. would the Directorate for Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights have to meet
the costs from their budget?

Many thanks

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

Scottish Government | Directorate for Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights
Area 3H (North) | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh |[EH6 6QQ

DOCUMENT 9
Hi all,

Please see the attached letter from For Women Scotland to the Cabinet Secretary.
We won’t be going ahead with a meeting today.

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

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official
on behalf of a Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a
Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the
recipient. Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the
terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See www.lobbying.scot

From: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

Sent: 22 April 2025 08:01

To: Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice 2024 <CabSecforSJ@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Request for meeting tomorrow - Supreme Court ruling
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Please find attached a letter for the attention of the Cabinet Secretary.
Regards,

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot, [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —
Personal Information]@gov.scotand [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot

Directors, For Women Scotland

22 April 2025 By email from: info@forwomen.scot to:
cabsecforsj@gov.scot

Dear Ms Somerville,

Thank you for the offer of a ‘quick call’ on Tuesday 22nd April. At this point we feel
that we have made all the points we wanted to make during the court case and are
grateful the UK Supreme Court accepted all our arguments.

We now look to the Scottish Government to implement and uphold the law and, for
the time being, would rather wait until we have had an opportunity to seek legal
advice on how any meeting may impact on ongoing matters relating to the costs of
the case.

We are disappointed the Government has chosen not to seek meetings with the
interveners in the case; the Scottish Lesbians and Sex Matters, in particular, should
have been contacted.

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

On 17/04/2025 09:44 BST cabsecforsj@gov.scot wrote:

Good morning,

Thank you for letting us know. Would your directors have availability at 11:30-11:45
or 12:15-12:30 on Tuesday 22" April?

Many thanks,

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot (she/her)

Private Secretary | Office of Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice

36


mailto:cabsecforsj@gov.scot
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

Sent: 17 April 2025 07:10

To: Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice 2024 <CabSecforSJ@gov.scot>
Subject: Re: Request for meeting tomorrow - Supreme Court ruling

Dear [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot,

Unfortunately, our directors already have prior engagements arranged for that time.
We appreciate the Cabinet Secretary's offer and perhaps it will be possible to
arrange a meeting next week.

Kind regards,

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

On 16/04/2025 18:27 BST cabsecforsj@gov.scot wrote:

Good evening,

Following the Supreme Court Judgement this morning, the Cabinet Secretary for
Social Justice would like to offer a quick call from 10:15-10:30 tomorrow. Please let
me know if someone is available at this time and would like to meet with the Cabinet
Secretary.

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

dhkkhhkhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhdddddhhrhhrhhhdhhhdhdhddrhddhhrhhddrrdhdhdhdddrsrs

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

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those
of the Scottish Government.
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

DOCUMENT 10

| have copied an updated table below. For Women Scotland are unable to meet today,

but they have suggested a meeting could take place next week.

Organisation Attendees Time
Equality Network Scotland [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —|09:30-09:45
Stonewall Personal

Information]@gov.scot,

Equality Network

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) -

Personal

Information]@gov.scot,

Stonewall
LGBT Youth & LGBT Health | [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —|09:45-10:00
& Wellbeing Personal

Information]@gov.scot, LGBT

Youth

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) -

Personal

Information]@gov.scot, LGBT

Health

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) -

Personal

Information]@gov.scot, LGBT

Health
Scottish Trans [Redacted - s38(1)(b) -] 10:00-10:15

Personal

Information]@gov.scot
Scottish Women’s Aid [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —|10:30-10:45
Engender Personal
Rape Crisis Scotland offered | Information]@gov.scot,
same slot (attendance TBC) | Engender

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) -

Personal

Information]@gov.scot,
Scottish Women’s Aid

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

Email: CabSecforSJ@qgov.scot

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

Sent: 16 April 2025 18:38

To: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; Cabinet Secretary for
Social Justice 2024 <CabSecforSJ@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
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

Cc: Emilie-Louise Purdie <Emilie-Louise.Purdie@gov.scot>; Ross Ingebrigtsen
<Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>; Director for Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights
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
Information]@gov.scotSubject: RE: Stakeholder Engagement - Thursday 17th April -
Supreme Court Judgement

Hi [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot,

Thank you for this. | have copied a table below with the current state of play for the
morning. | will add any updates first thing.

Organisation Attendees Time
Equality Network Scotland [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —]09:30-09:45
Stonewall offered same slot | Personal
(attendance TBC) Information]@gov.scot
LGBT Youth & LGBT Health | LGBT Youth TBC 09:45-10:00
& Wellbeing [Redacted - s38(1)(b) -

Personal

Information]@gov.scot, LGBT

Health

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) -

Personal

Information]@gov.scot, LGBT

Health
Scottish Trans [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —|10:00-10:15

Personal

Information]@gov.scot
For Women Scotland TBC Held 10:15-10:30
Scottish Women'’s Aid [Redacted - s38(1)(b) - 10:30-10:45
Engender Personal

40


http://www.lobbying.scot/
mailto:CabSecforSJ@gov.scot
mailto:Emilie-Louise.Purdie@gov.scot
mailto:Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot
mailto:DirectorforEIHR@gov.scot

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

Sent: 16 April 2025 15:29

To: Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice 2024 <CabSecforSJ@gov.scot>; [Redacted
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
Personal Information]@gov.scot [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scotSubject: RE: Stakeholder Engagement - Thursday 17th April -
Supreme Court Judgement

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

Thanks for your email. Below are contact details for the main stakeholders, I've also
included Gender stakeholders in case Ms Somerville would like to take the
temperature with them:

Gender Critical Stakeholders
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For Women | [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — | info@forwomen.scot
Scotland Personal
Information]@gov.scot,
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) —
Personal
Information]@gov.scot
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) —

Personal

Information]@gov.scot
Murray [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — | contact@murrayblackburnmackenzie.org
Blackburn Personal
Mackenzie Information]@gov.scot,

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) —

Personal

Information]@gov.scot,
and [Redacted -
s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot

Women’s [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — | WRNscotland@womensrights.network
Rights Personal
Network Information]@gov.scot,

Director

LGBTQI+ Stakeholders — have included more than one contact in case of annual leave

Equality Network | [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —|[Redacted - s38(1)(b) -
Personal Personal Information]@gov.scot
Information]@gov.scot

Equality Network | [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —|[Redacted - s38(1)(b) -
Personal Personal Information]@gov.scot
Information]@gov.scot

Scottish Trans [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —|[Redacted - s38(1)(b) -
Personal Personal Information]@gov.scot
Information]@gov.scot

LGBT Health & |[Redacted - s38(1)(b) —|[Redacted - s38(1)(b) -

Wellbeing Personal Personal Information]@gov.scot
Information]@gov.scot

LGBT Health & |[Redacted - s38(1)(b) —|[Redacted - s38(1)(b) -

Wellbeing Personal Personal Information]@gov.scot
Information]@gov.scot

Stonewall [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —|[Redacted - s38(1)(b) -

Scotland Personal Personal Information]@gov.scot
Information]@gov.scot

LGBT Youth | [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —[[Redacted - s38(1)(b) -

Scotland Personal Personal Information]@gov.scot
Information]@gov.scot

LEAP Sports [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —|[Redacted - s38(1)(b) -
Personal Personal Information]@gov.scot
Information]@gov.scot
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[Redacted - s38(1)(b) —|[Redacted - s38(1)(b) -
Personal Personal Information]@gov.scot
Information]@gov.scot

Time for Inclusive
Education

Gender Equality Stakeholders

Engender [Redacted - s38(1)(b) | [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Personal | Information]@gov.scot
Informatlon]@gov scot
Rape Crisis [Redacted - s38(1)(b) | [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal

Scotland Personal | Information]@gov.scot
Informatlon]@gov scot
Scottish  Women’s [Redacted - s38(1)(b) | [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Aid Personal | Information]@gov.scot
Informatlon]@gov.scot

Best wishes
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

Scottish Government | Directorate for Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights
Area 3H (North) | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh |EH6 6QQ

From: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scotOn Behalf Of Cabinet
Secretary for Social Justice 2024

Sent: 16 April 2025 13:06

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

Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice 2024 <CabSecforSJ@gov.scot>; Emilie-
Louise Purdie <Emilie-Louise.Purdie@gov.scot>; Ross Ingebrigtsen
<Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>; Director for Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights
<DirectorforEIHR@gov.scot>; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot;
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) —
Personal Information]@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot

Subject: Stakeholder Engagement - Thursday 17th April - Supreme Court
Judgement

Hi all,
The Cabinet Secretary is looking to undertake engagement with stakeholders

tomorrow morning following today’s ruling by the Supreme Court. This will be 15
minute calls with each stakeholder, as we have done in the past. I'd be grateful for a
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list of stakeholders representing both sides, by 15:00 today to allow us time to review
and reach out to confirm timings for the morning.

We also require a briefing pack for the Cabinet Secretary by 17:30 this evening, |
appreciate the team will still be going through the detail of the judgement, so let me
know if there are any issues with timings.

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
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Point 3

Subject: Supreme Court Challenge - UKG and SG meeting
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Thu 24/04/2025 13:30
End: Thu 24/04/2025 14:30

Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Accepted

Organiser: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]

Required Attendees: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot;
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
Personal Information]@cabinetoffice.gov.uk; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@cabinetoffice.gov.uk; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot;

Optional Attendees: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@cabinetoffice.gov.uk;

Hi all,

Please see new date for a meeting between UKG and SG officials regarding the
Supreme Court Case.

Thanks,
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]

Microsoft Teams Need help?

Join the meeting now

Meeting ID: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]
Passcode: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]

Dial in by phone

[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information] United Kingdom, Edinburgh
Find a local number

Phone conference ID: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]

For organisers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN

SCOTS Connect - Please note - You must have the explicit permission of the
organiser to record this meeting and its attendees, using any technology.
Org help | Privacy and security

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
Organiser: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot

Required Attendees: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot@gov.scot; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal

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
Information]@gov.scot@cabinetoffice.gov.uk; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot@cabinetoffice.gov.uk; [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot@gov.scot;

Optional Attendees: [Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal
Information]@gov.scot@cabinetoffice.gov.uk;

Hi all,

Please see new date for a meeting between UKG and SG officials regarding the
Supreme Court Case.

Thanks,
[Redacted - s38(1)(b) — Personal Information]@gov.scot
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b”‘ Rt Hon Bridget Phillipson MP
AN Minister for Women and Equalities

Office for Cabinet Office
: 70 Whitehall
Equality and London
Opportunity SW1A 2AS
Shirley-Anne Somerville MSP Our reference: MC2025/05595
Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice
By email: CabSecforSJ@gov.scot 5 May 2025

Cc: _@gov.scot - Redaction under section 38(1)(b) - personal information

Deow Sluvten - rwas,

Thank you for your email of 17 April regarding the UK Supreme Court’s ruling in the case of ‘For
Women Scotland Ltd (Appellant) v The Scottish Ministers (Respondent)'.

The ruling makes clear that “woman” in the Equality Act 2010, which applies to the whole of Great
Britain, is a biological woman — and trans women also continue to have their acquired gender
recognised in law. There of course remain protections in place for trans people to live free from
discrimination and harassment and have their acquired gender recognised. The UK Government
has always supported the protection of single-sex spaces based on biological sex. This ruling brings
clarity and confidence, for women and service providers such as hospitals, refuges, and sports clubs.

As you say, the Equality and Human Rights Commission (EHRC) has indicated it will be updating its
statutory Code of Practice for Services, Public Functions and Associations. The Government will
consider the EHRC's updated draft once they have submitted it following further work in light of this
ruling. We will also consider if any further guidance or clarity is required in due course.

We are considering the full implications of this judgment across the Government, and The Rt Hon
Baroness Smith of Malvern, Minister for Women and Equalities, would be happy to meet with you to
discuss these matters further.

| appreciate you reaching out and our Private Office will be in touch to set up the upcoming
engagement.

Yours sincerely,

Loyt

Rt Hon Bridget Phillipson MP
Minister for Women and Equalities and Secretary of State for Education
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Point 4

First Minister’s National Advisory Council on Women and Girls
Meeting the First Minister and Cabinet Secretary Social Justice

17 February 2025

Name Position

John Swinney MSP First Minister

Shirley-Anne Somerville MSP (Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice
Talat Yaqoob NACWG Co-Chair

Anna Ritchie Allan NACWG Co-Chair

Cat McMeeken DD Equality

Redaction Reg 38 (1)(b) - Gender Policy Team Leader
personal data relating to third

party

Redaction Reg 38 (1)(b) - NACWG Secretariat Team Leader
personal data relating to third

party

Discussion

The First Minister welcomed Co-Chairs and asked them how their work had been
progressing since they last met. Co-Chairs discussed how frustrations continued with
partnership working and their scrutiny model, and how they felt officials were
defensive and not as candid as they would expect with partnership work of this
nature. They advised how they had tweaked their working model following each
focus of scrutiny based on SG feedback and their learned experience, but didn’t see
any huge improvement with this engagement. They also discussed observations of
each recommendation and how the development of the PSED Review and Gender
Budgeting recommendations concerned them.

The First Minister was concerned to hear this, particularly given the NACWG was
created to help the government. He remarked about the real value that the NACWG
can inject into key policy development and how the NACWG are government’s
critical friends. The Cab Sec and FM briefly discussed the challenge of officials being
comfortable to have the level of conversation the NACWG are looking for.

[Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) formulation or development of Scottish
Government policy]

The Gender Equality Strategy in development was discussed and how this should
help with some of the cross cutting strategic issues raised by NACWG. The NACWG
and Empowering Women Panel will work with officials to co-design the GES and
would continue their strategic engagement with government as that is developing.
[Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) formulation or development of Scottish
Government policy]

Co-Chairs advised that the GES and strategic engagement would be their focus for
the remaining time they had (until March 2026), but they have lots of learning to
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share from the three focuses of scrutiny they have taken forward so far. The FM was
happy with this position and looked forward to meeting again soon.

FIRST MINISTER’S NATIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL ON WOMEN
AND GIRLS (NACWG) - MEETING NOTE

12 March 2025

Attendees
Amanda Amaeshi | Girlguiding Scotland Apologies
(supported by
Katie Horsburgh)
Jen Ang Director, Lawmanity Apologies
Sandy Brindley CEO, Rape Crisis Scotland
Tressa Burke CEO, Glasgow Disability Alliance Apologies
Nicola Dickie Interim Director, COSLA
Lily Greenan VAW Consultant
Shubhanna Partnership Development Officer, Coalition of Carers in | Apologies
Hussain Scotland
Dr Carey Lunan GP Chair of the Scottish Deep End Project.
Senior Medical Advisor to Scottish Government on
Health Inequalities.
Pheona Matovu Co-Founder & Director, Radiant and Brighter
Satwat Rehman CEO, One Parent Families Scotland Apologies
Anna Ritchie Allan | Phase Two NACWG Co-Chair and Executive Director,
Close the Gap
Dr Marsha Scott Chief Executive, Scottish Women’s Aid Apologies

Jill Wood Policy Manager, Engender
Talat Yaqoob Phase Two NACWG Co-Chair.
FRSE Independent consultant and researcher.

Founder of Pass the Mic and co-founder of Women
50:50
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Welcome / Update

Co-Chairs advised that the Scottish Government (SG) is to co-design a Gender
Equality Strategy with the NACWG and Empowering Women Panel (EWP). This was
announcement by the Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice during the Third Focus of
Scrutiny (TFS) Accountability Event on 26 February.

A Programmatic Approach applied to implementation of all NACWG Phase One
recommendations and Phase Two calls to action has been proposed to Cabinet. Co-
Chairs provided an update on the Pre-Cabinet Session they attended the day prior,
where the Programmatic Approach was discussed at the following Cabinet meeting.
and a decision on the outcome will be communicated to Members.

The Gender Equality Strategy (name to be confirmed) will be co-designed with
Scottish Government, the NACWG and EWP in the pre-election period with the first
joint workshop happening on 01 April. A plan and timeline are being drafted by the SG
Gender Equality Policy Team and will be shared when available.

Visibility of Marginalised Women in the Work of the NACWG

There was discussion around the positive work of the EWP and their input during the
Accountability Event. Members acknowledged that they had moved beyond only
sharing their lived experience and were able to move conversations towards actions.
[Redacted under Section 30(b)(ii)) - the free and frank exchange of views for the
purposes of deliberation]

Accountability Event and TFS Activity Debrief

Co-Chairs provided a recap of TFS activity, highlighting that the lens of care applied
to NACWG recommendation scrutiny worked for the NACWG but not for SG.
Members reflected that the Accountability Event was well planned and organised.

It was raised that the venue acoustics made it difficult to hear all of the roundtable
discussions. Co-Chairs advised that the same venue will be used for the First Minister
Meeting on 01 April, however, this will work better due to smaller numbers and smaller
roundtables.

Attendee make up was discussed as some Directorates were not represented on
some tables which affected the direction of discussions. Members expressed that this
further highlighted the siloed nature of SG.

Members discussed the content for the day and on reflection felt they had set
themselves too much to get through effectively. It was felt that some conversations
were moved on before they could get to the root of issues or agree solutions.

Due to some attendees not being fully aware of some technical aspects of discussions,
time had to be dedicated to explanation. Members suggested that a glossary could be
provided in briefings.

Members noted some challenge in keeping discussions focused on policy as some
attendees brough conversations back to lived experience and personal stories.
Co-Chairs expressed that the Accountability Event highlighted NACWG observations
that SG is unable to see the Public Sector Equality Duty (PSED) and intersectional
gender budgeting as being linked to policy design.

Co-Chairs spoke of the legislation on rights to breaks for unpaid carers as an example
of good practice.

[Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) formulation or development of Scottish
Government policy]

Third Focus of Scrutiny Report and FM Meeting Planning

The meeting with the First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice to discuss
the outputs of the TFS will be taking place on Tuesday 01 April at Dovecot Studios,
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Edinburgh. Key observations of the TFS will be sent to SG on 18 March alongside
questions which will be asked on the day.

The First Minister and Cabinet Secretary will meet with the NACWG and EWP for 90
minutes. A schedule for this session can be found on the FM Meeting Plan Google
Document. EWP and NACWG Members will be discussing outputs and asking
questions, as developed through a series of subgroup meetings.

Co-Chairs advised that the TFS Report was originally going to be published prior to
the Easter Parliamentary recess but has been moved to the end of April to allow for
sufficient development time.

Planning for Remainder of Phase Two
Co-Chairs discussed the final year of Phase Two NACWG will focus on three main
areas:

e The Strategy: SG has accepted the NACWG call to produce a strategy on
women and girls and want to co-design this with the NACWG and EWP. SG will
also engage with wider stakeholders and undertake any necessary research.
This development should move at pace and be published by the end of Phase
Two. It was advised that this will probably require some subgroup activity for
the NACWG.

e Evaluation and learning: NACWG had an initial discussion on evaluation and
learning during the NACWG Meeting on 25 September 2024. This activity would
involve some facilitated events to explore and develop further over the summer.

e Co-Chairs Strategic engagement: This will include quarterly engagements with
the Cabinet Secretary, SG senior leaders, in addition to engagements with PfG
and NPF and other policy officials. Planning is underway to review activity and
if outcomes are meeting objectives.

Co-Chairs asked Members if they had any initial thoughts to consider whilst plans are
being finalised (to be shared ASAP).

Pheona raised that it may be worth considering a Structural, Cultural, Institutional,
Personal (SCIP) Analysis and offered to help with this if needed.

Co-Chairs advised that an agenda for the first Strategy Workshop on 01 April will be
shared soon.

There was discussion around the Strategy timeline. This will be shared once finalised.
It was advised that there would be no requirements about what a NACWG evaluation/
learning would look like and that there is flexibility in how this is conducted.
Co-Chairs advised that once plans for the final year are shared then Members may
identify capacity to do some further strategic engagement on other recommendations
not already addressed — highlighting there wouldn’t be capacity for a formal scrutiny
programme, but engagement with policy areas on recommendation implementation
might be possible. . It was suggested that the recommendation on misogyny and
women and girls’ access to justice should be focused on as this would be pertinent
due to the current climate.

AOB

3x1 provided a recommendation on NACWG’s continued use of the social media
platform X, suggesting that they quietly step away but do not deactivate the account.
Members agreed that there should be a NACWG X post which signposts to other
NACWG social media channels for a short period of time before deactivating the
account completely.
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ACTION: Secretariat to action with 3x1 and request them to create NACWG
Bluesky account and develop a starter pack for NACWG Members.

Next Steps
NACWG and EWP Members will have a pre-meeting ahead of the First Minister
meeting on Wednesday 26 March, 10:00-11:00 via Zoom.

National Advisory Council on Women and Girls (NACWG) Co-Chairs
and Linda Bauld
19 March 2025, 09:30-10:00

Attendees

Name Position

Talat Yagoob NACWG Co-Chair

Anna Ritchie Allan [NACWG Co-Chair

Linda Bauld Chief Social Policy Adviser

Redaction Reg 38NACWG Secretariat Policy and Communication Officer
(1)(b) - personal
data relating to third
party

Discussion

Co-Chairs provided an overview of the NACWG'’s iterative approach to accountability,
highlighting the challenges faced during. Co-Chairs reflected on the Third Focus of
Scrutiny (TFS) Accountability Event, explaining the focus on solutions and outcomes,
expressing that there was a variation in Scottish Government (SG) attendee
understanding on what NACWG is trying to create and intersectional gender
competence.

Co-Chairs discussed the engagements NACWG and EWP Members had with SG
officials in October 2024 and January 2025 on the TFS recommendations, highlighting
the challenges faced around resistance and defensiveness.

The NACWG will be meeting with the First Minister (FM) on 01 April and publishing a
report at the end of April which will include an overview of what needs to happen, how
the accountability process has gone and recommendations on prioritisation.

Linda expressed that it is clear to see how the NACWG has adapted its approach to
engagement with SG and suggested that it could be beneficial to write a lessons
learned on how things have and have not improved. Co-Chairs stated that the
indicators of improvement would vary between NACWG and SG as SG would see
increased resource within the Gender Equality Policy Team as an indicator of success,
however, this would not be visible to women and girls out with. Co-Chairs referred to
the independent evaluation of NACWG which was conducted last year which
highlighted these differences.

Co-Chairs noted the wide-reaching range of relationships, such as with Research Data
Scotland, established as a positive of the NACWG’s accountability process. They
noted that there is not a process of high quality accountability which can be done by
other similar groups working with SG and raised that they would like this to be put in
place. Linda expressed that it would be useful to have a roadmap or process of high
quality accountability as this would be of interest to other groups. Linda queried if
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NACWG have engaged with other groups; NACWG Secretariat engaged with other
secretariats at the beginning of Phase Two to understand their models of working,
however, these were not significantly comparable. Linda referred to the Fuel Poverty
Advisory Group as having similar frustrations at the NACWG, noting that a NACWG
lessons learned would be of great benefit to groups like this. Co-Chairs discussed that
the NACWG will be having facilitated workshops on their learning to formally capture
their reflections.

There was discussion around the focus of messaging during FM engagements and
how this should be focused on delivery. Co-Chairs have previously expressed to the
FM that SG’s four key priorities cannot be met without embedding intersectional
gender, however, this is currently perceived as extra work to add on rather than
something to be built in from the outset.

Linda queried Co-Chairs’ engagements with Research Data Scotland. [Redacted
under Section 30(b)(ii)) - the free and frank exchange of views for the purposes
of deliberation] Secretariat will canvass for a follow up meeting between Co-Chairs
and Research Data Scotland soon. ACTION: Linda to check in with Research Data
Scotland ahead of this meeting.

Linda advised that she is chairing a new group looking at statutory duties across
government to improve processes. Co-Chairs advised that she would be able to share
the NACWG-commissioned research on PSED with the group. This group will be
carrying out two year audit of all statutory duties and impact assessments which Linda
welcomed NACWG feedback into. ACTION: Linda to share information on this with
Co-Chairs.

Co-Chairs advised that there will be reflections on PSED included in the NACWG'’s
TFS Report. ACTION: Secretariat to share TFS Report with Linda Bauld when
published.

There was discussion around the NACWG's Fourth Focus of Scrutiny being based on
the Scottish Government's Gender Equality Strategy.
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The First Minister’s National Advisory Council on Women and Girls
(NACWG) Meeting with the First Minister (FM) and Cabinet Secretary

for Social Justice
01 April 2025 - 13:00- 14:30

Attendees

National Advisory Council on Women and Girls

Amanda Amaeshi

Girlguiding Scotland
(Amanda is supported by Emily Arrowsmith)

Jen Ang

Director, Lawmanity

Sandy Brindley

CEO, Rape Crisis Scotland

Tressa Burke

CEO, Glasgow Disability Alliance

Nicola Dickie

Interim Director, COSLA

Shubhanna
Hussain

Scotland

Partnership Development Officer, Coalition of Carers in

Satwat Rehman

CEO, One Parent Families Scotland

Anna Ritchie Allan

Phase Two NACWG Co-Chair and Executive Director,
Close the Gap

Lily Greenan

VAW Consultant

Dr Marsha Scott

Chief Executive, Scottish Women’s Aid

Pheona Matovu

Co-Founder & Director, Radiant and Brighter

Talat Yaqoob
FRSE

50:50

Phase Two NACWG Co-Chair.
Independent consultant and researcher.
Founder of Pass the Mic and co-founder of Women

Empowering Women Panel
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| Scottish Government Officials
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John Swinney

First Minister

Shirley-Anne
Somerville

Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice

Lousie Macdonald

Director General Communities

John Somers

Director for Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights

Catherine McMeeken

Deputy Director Equalities

Redaction Reg 38
(1)(b) - personal data
relating to third party

Head of the Women’s Equality Unit

Redaction Reg 38
(1)(b) - personal data
relating to third party

Gender Equality Team Lead

Redaction Reg 38
(1)(b) - personal data
relating to third party

Senior Policy Adviser — Gender Equality Policy

Redaction Reg 38
(1)(b) - personal data
relating to third party

Senior Policy Adviser — Gender Equality Policy

Redaction Reg 38
(1)(b) - personal data
relating to third party

Policy Officer — LGBTQI+ Policy Team & Gender
Equality Policy Team

NACWG Secretariat

Redaction Reg 38
(1)(b) - personal data
relating to third party

Senior Policy Manager

Redaction Reg 38
(1)(b) - personal data
relating to third party

Policy and Communication Officer

NACWG Co-Chairs thanked the FM and Cabinet Secretary for their time today and
that they would be focussing on key findings from their Third Focus of Scrutiny (TFS).
Co-Chairs noted they haven’t seen significant transformational change from the Public
Sector Equality Duty (PSED). Research commissioned by the NACWG on the
effectiveness of PSED on public bodies systematic neglect on women and girls
equalities, which speaks to the implementation gap. The NACWG welcome the
increased resourcing within Scottish Government to the implementation of PSED,
however progress has stalled in implementing the NACWG recommendation relating
to the Review of PSED as there are no set timeframes. Plans on non-regulatory
change won'’t deliver meaningful change for women and girls. Evidence shows that
when resources are scarce, work on equalities is deprioritised.

Introduction from NACWG Co-Chairs
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Regarding intersectional gender budgeting, the NACWG welcome the ongoing work
from Scottish Government. The OECD pilot showed the need for gender goals which
further highlights the importance of a Scottish Government Gender Equality Strategy.
Gender budgeting should be positioned within DG Exchequer, rather than the
Directorate for Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights. [Redacted under section
29(1)(a) formulation or development of Scottish Government policy] However
more needs to be known on how intersectionality will be incorporated into this.

Empowering Women Panel (EWP) Session

1. The EWP delivered a presentation of their learnings and observation of their work
throughout the TFS. EWP members asked the following question:

We have learned that what is planned nationally and what actually happens at a
local level are often two different things because of the implementation gap, lack
of resources, and people working in silos.

What’s more, we have found that the Scottish Government and local public bodies
often blame each other or make excuses for things not happening. But finger-
pointing doesn’t change things for women and girls like us, and we really need
things to change.

We understand that there are limitations and rules, such as those in the Verity
House Agreement, but accountability is important to us and ultimately, as First
Minister, we feel like the buck needs to stop with you.

Having listened to everything we’ve said in our presentation; we want to ask you:
What will you do as First Minister with the powers, relationships and
influence you DO have to make sure that women like us and our peers are
finally treated equally and can access the care and support that we need,
when and where we need it.

e The FM outlined that Local Authorities have autonomy to make choice
regarding service delivery. The FM acknowledged he can exercise leadership
and has done so in making eradicating child poverty the key target of Scottish
Government. The Scottish Government is committed to tackling women and
girls' inequality and can operate within limitations and capacity to do so.

NACWG - Importance of Gender in Policy Making

NACWG Co-Chairs noted the work from Scottish Government on progressing
NACWG recommendations. The NACWG were clear within their accountability work
that they don’t intend to make any more recommendations but instead assess the
progress of existing recommendations. When the NACWG have critiqued the lack of
progress in recommendation implementation, this is a critique of systemic inequality.
Given the current global political context regarding equalities, this is an opportunity for
Scottish Government to shows leadership in progressing women and girls’ equality.

The FM reflected great concern regarding the global push back to inequalities. A
summit is being held later this month to identify a position on common priorities and
themes that Scotland operates in to fight against inequality.
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The Cabinet Secretary noted that both short term actions and systemic change need
to be put in place to advance women and girls equality. The Gender Equality Strategy
will play a key role in this.

NACWG Questions

1.

In our commissioned research we found that only 0% of all public bodies assessed,
including the Scottish Government, were using intersectional data to inform their
equality outcomes and their mainstreaming reports, and 0% had influenced care-
related policy through an intersectional lens. This has significant negative
consequences for marginalised women and girls.

What can you commit to today to address this abdication of responsibility to ensure
reporting and policy making across SG and public bodies is fit for purpose for
marginalised women and girls?

e The FM noted that decisions being made in Cabinet are evidence based.
Current examples are exploring fuel poverty interventions for the most
marginalised groups. Cabinet Secretary acknowledged these figures and the
fact many women and girls aren’t aware of PSED is extremely concerning. The
Scottish Government needs to use leadership to show the importance of PSED
and use of intersectional data to Local Authorities.

FM, you have outlined your four priority areas which we support but we don’t see
any indication that intersectional gender competence is embedded in the plan to
deliver these.

What action will you take to ensure that gender competence is integrated to ensure
that women and girls will be included in and benefit from these priorities?

e The FM noted the Scottish Government is considering the impact of women in
tackling child poverty and achieving net zero targets. Additionally, work is
ongoing to tackle women’s poverty and for public services to take account of
women’s issues, for example the Women’s Health Plan. These actions are all
based on evidence and reflects the intersectional aspirations of Scottish
Government.

FM, you previously said that you would secure a process ahead of PfG and Budget
to enable more effective gender budgeting and a process that adequately priortises
marginalised women and girls in resource allocation and PfG design.

What will this look like in practice and what actions have you taken to progress this
to enable a fit for purpose process ahead of the 2025 budget and Programme for
Government?

57



e The FM noted that over time, analysis has been embedded into the budget
process and it is important for Exchequer to be connected to all areas in
Scottish Government. There will be engagement with the NACWG ahead of the
upcoming PfG. The Cabinet Secretary noted the importance for equalities work
to come to the forefront of both the PfG and budget,

Next Steps

NACWG Co-Chairs noted they are looking forward to receiving a response to their
first Phase Two report, which was published in May 2024. The next report from
NACWG, which highlights their finding from the TFS, will be published at the end of
April.

The FM thanked the NACWG and EWP for their engagement in this work. The
importance of the NACWG and EWP to help Scottish Government determine
approaches to benefit the lives of women and girls was noted and that they are open
to areas for consideration to be part of the upcoming PfG.

National Advisory Council on Women and Girls (NACWG) Co-Chairs
and the FM’s Policy Team Discussing the Programme for
Government (PfG)

09 April 2025, 09:30-10:30

Attendees
Talat Yaqoob NACWG Co-Chair

Anna Ritchie Allan | NACWG Co-Chair
Redaction Reg 38 | Head of Mainstreaming Unit
(1)(b) - personal
data relating to
third party

Redaction Reg 38 | Senior Strategic Policy Adviser
(1)(b) - personal
data relating to
third party
Redaction Reg 38 | Strategic Policy Adviser
(1)(b) - personal
data relating to
third party
Redaction Reg 38 | Development and Improvement Officer
(1)(b) - personal
data relating to
third party

Redaction Reg 38 | Senior Engagement Officer
(1)(b) - personal
data relating to
third party
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Redaction Reg 38 | Strategic Policy Adviser
(1)(b) - personal
data relating to
third party
Redaction Reg 38 | NACWG Secretariat Team Leader
(1)(b) - personal
data relating to
third party
Redaction Reg 38 | NACWG Secretariat Senior Policy Manager
(1)(b) - personal
data relating to
third party
Redaction Reg 38 | NACWG Secretariat Policy and Communication Officer
(1)(b) - personal
data relating to
third party

Discussion

FM’s Policy Team officials advised that confirmation of the early publication of the PfG
will likely be announced in the next week, with publication expected in early May 2025
(under embargo until announced). [Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) formulation or
development of Scottish Government policy]

[Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) formulation or development of Scottish
Government policy] Co-Chairs emphasised that applying a gendered lens to these
four key priorities is an essential step, advising that achieving these would not be
viable without doing so. Co-Chairs advised that examples of how to do this per priority
area are included in the NACWG’s Third Focus of Scrutiny Report, which is yet to be
published. ACTION: Secretariat to share TFS Report section on SG’s key
priorities. It was advised that this type of information can be threaded throughout the
narrative of the PfG but requires firm actions to achieve any change.

[Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) formulation or development of Scottish
Government policy] Co-Chairs briefly discussed the Scottish Government’s Equality
Strategy for Women and Girls with officials, the agreed development of which was
announced at the NACWG’s TFS Accountability Event, stating the importance of
including a paragraph on this which references the resourcing of coproduction and
lived experience to develop. Officials agreed they would share this advice with the
First Minister.

[Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) formulation or development of Scottish
Government policy]

There was discussion around SG’s four key priorities and how women are
disadvantaged by current interventions and the barriers which women still face which
need to be addressed, such as the need to address occupational segregation and
mechanisms for getting women into industries where women are underrepresented.
Co-Chairs reflected on previous conversations with the Deputy First Minister which
was focused on women’s enterprise and opportunities to build small businesses,
however, advised that policy interventions need to go beyond this and look to increase
high quality, accessible jobs for women. The need for more accessible retraining
programmes for women beyond modern apprenticeships was also discussed.

There was discussion around public services, specifically regarding social care, and
how these respond to the needs of those working within the sector and those
accessing services, both most likely women. Co-Chairs stated that recruitment and
retention in the social care workforce is an issue and that there is a need for SG to
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revisit recommendations on pay terms and conditions, specifically around sick and
maternity pay and a commitment to pay the real living wage.

[Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) formulation or development of Scottish
Government policy]

[Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) formulation or development of Scottish
Government policy]

Officials asked if Co-Chairs had further comment on other commitments or policies out
with the four priorities. Co-Chairs advised that they will share the latest update on
NACWG Phase One recommendations as they may be useful to reinforce in the PfG.
ACTION: Secretariat to share NACWG recommendation update with PfG
officials.

Co-Chairs highlighted that key regulatory framework for equality and the public sector
has been under review by SG for several years. They referenced gender pay gap
reporting and public bodies placing less emphasis on this and stated a need for all
employers to publish and report on action plans which would require an amendment
to regulations which could be done alongside disability and ethnicity pay gap reporting.
Officials advised that the previous PfG included a brief line on improvements to the
Public Sector Equality Duty, however, this was not expansive. Officials noted Co-
Chairs’ request.

[Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) formulation or development of Scottish
Government policy]

Co-Chairs advised that EQIAs often forget about marginalised women and that there
needs to be further conversations about how the process enables different areas of
SG to apply intersectionality. This process needs to allow for depth of analysis. Co-
Chairs raised that it would be useful to hear officials’ reflections on this after the PfG
process. ACTION: Secretariat to set up a further meeting in early May.

NACWG Co-Chairs Introductory Meeting with the Newly Appointed
Permanent Secretary Joe Griffin

22 April 2025

Attendees

Name Position

Talat Yaqgoob NACWG Co-Chair
Anna Ritchie Allan NACWG Co-Chair
Joe Griffin Permanent Secretary
Cat McMeeken DD Equality

Redaction Reg 38 Gender Equality Policy Team
(1)(b) - personal data
relating to third party
Redaction Reg 38 NACWG Secretariat Team Lead
(1)(b) - personal data
relating to third party

Discussion
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Co-Chairs congratulated the Perm Sec on his appointment and the discussion
mainly covered the following points:

e The challenges of working in partnership with Scottish Government with a
focus on accountability and scrutiny, and officials feeling able to be as candid
as the NACWG would have liked them to be. A key focus of the Perm Sec is
to improve the culture of delivery, to enable the organisation to deliver on
what Ministers’ want, and the Perm Sec feels that the government should be
open to challenge to allow improvement.

e Akey focus of NACWG advice is to help officials see the value of an
intersectional gender lens to improve policy development and ensure this is
woven into the infrastructure of the government. Co-Chairs are pleased with
the positive steps taken to help with this by the Scottish Government
accepting the call to action to develop a Women and Girls Strategy, and value
codesigning this work. The government also agreed to a Programmatic
Approach to improve monitoring all NACWG outputs, and reporting upwards,
which the NACWG appreciate.

e Co-Chairs discussed the need for a general upscaling of competence of all
policy officials regarding gender, using intersectional evidence and delivering
on equality duties. They referenced the work underway with the
Mainstreaming Team (officials updated on good attendance at the Equality
Academy recently held and that they are reflecting on how improvements can
be made going forward), and the Policy Profession work that they have
discussed with Linda Bauld.

e Co-Chairs emphasised that leadership in regard to women and girls continues
to be important, [Redacted under Section 30(b)(ii)) - the free and frank
exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation to ensure the whole
public sector are supported.

e Co-Chairs are aware of data improvements being made but the pace of this is
so slow. There also appears to be little or no approach to utilising other less
formal data where gaps have been identified, which would allow a better
intersectional analysis and be better than doing nothing.

e [Redacted under Section 30(b)(ii)) - the free and frank exchange of views
for the purposes of deliberation

Next Steps

The NACWG won'’t take forward another scrutiny focus but will be codesigning the
National Equality Strategy for Women and Girls, and undertaking further strategic
engagement, with a focus on learning and Phase Two legacy too.

The Perm Sec is keen to continue engagement with this work along the line of what
his predecessor did.
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Executive Team Session
22 April 2025, 14:15-15:15

Discussion

NACWG'’s TFS Reflections

Co-Chairs provided an update on the NACWG’s Third Focus of Scrutiny (TFS),
advising that this has concluded. The TFS Report will be published w/c 28 April.
Co-Chairs shared that by having an increasing, homogenised focus on equalities and
human rights in the Scottish Government (SG), there is less specific focus on women’s
equalities in the public sector and that targeted interventions are required.

Co-Chairs advised that an intersectional gendered approach is needed for SG’s four
key priorities:

e Child poverty is women’s poverty due to the intrinsic connections which children
have to the lives of their mothers. There is a need to reduce women in low paid
jobs, provide good quality childcare and ensure that there is accessible support
for women who experience domestic violence.

e Growing the economy is currently hindered by structural inequalities,
occupational segregation and the undervaluation of women’s work. Co-Chairs
highlighted a disconnect between structures in the economy and actions in
NSET. Co-Chairs expressed stereotypes, a lack of flexible working, no financial
support for women from poorer backgrounds and discrimination as barriers to
upskilling and re-skilling for women. Co-Chairs advised that there are no
mechanisms in NSET for women who are most marginalised. Co-Chairs used
the World Bank and McKinzie as global advocates for gender equality as an
impetus for growth.

e Co-Chairs stated that women are disproportionately affected globally by climate
change, advising that women do the majority of climate justice work but are the
least resourced to do so. Co-Chairs discussed the concept of a green job as
this does not currently consider care as a green job. Co-Chairs highlighted the
negative impact of climate change for disabled women.

e Co-Chairs stated that women are more reliant on public services due to living
in poverty or having caring responsibilities. Co-Chairs discussed the
Empowering Women Panel (EWP), who routinely bring up challenges in
accessing services which are lifeline to the most marginalised. Co-Chairs
emphasised that service users must be at the centre of policy design.

Co-Chairs provided an overview of the NACWG recommendations assessed during
the TFS and relating activity.

e Co-Chairs discussed the findings of the desk-based analysis of PSED which
was conducted over TFS which highlights not enough focus on intersectionality
and no equality outcomes which take account of women’s experiences of
poverty and the intersecting inequalities they face. Co-Chairs welcomed the
increased investment in resourcing in SG but advised that they could not see a
clear pathway for implementation.

e Co-Chairs welcomed the progress SG has made towards intersectional gender
budgeting including the OECD pilot and its relating gender goals, the
repositioning of gender budgeting from the Equality, Inclusion and Human
Rights Directorate to Exchequer [Redacted under Section 29(1)(a)
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formulation or development of Scottish Government policy] . Co-Chairs
advised that they wish to see more cross government coherence and
integration into all policy areas on gender budgeting.

Co-Chairs raised that there are opportunities for potential to be created, using the Care
Reform Bill and right to breaks for unpaid carers as an example. Through
conversations with officials, they advised that this would be an opportunity to
showcase a worked example used to create an intersectional, gender competent piece
of policy.

Co-Chairs discussed the SG’s Equality Strategy for Women and Girls (final name
TBC), stating that they were glad to see the First Minister’'s endorsement for this. Co-
Chairs expressed their enthusiasm for co-producing this Strategy with the NACWG
and EWP and ensuring that what the published product should be relevant to the lives
of women and girls. Co-Chairs stated that co-production involves engagement across
SG Directorates and that the Strategy must be a focus point in SG’s four priorities. A
Programmatic Approach will also be applied to implement the NACWG’s
recommendation which will provide an overview of responsibility, resource, timeline
and progress.

Co-Chairs discussed the iterative approach to accountability which the NACWG has
taken across Phase Two, advising that there has been some success but they are still
looking for balance in candour during engagements with SG officials.

Co-Chairs advised that this is the final year of NACWG Phase Two and that they will
be focusing on legacy work. The NACWG will evaluate the extent of its effectiveness
and will share this with other similar advisory groups. This will be critical in parts but
will provide steps to ensure delivery and partnership is done in an effective manner.
Co-Chairs discussed the current global context in which politics exist, highlighting
pushbacks on equalities, such as threats to anti-racism and reproductive rights. Co-
Chairs advised that the work of the NACWG is a solution to some parts of these
pushbacks. Co-Chairs further stated that SG having unapologetic gender equality
goals in addition to intersectionality understanding and application will provide a
safeguard against pushbacks. Co-Chairs stated that this is an opportunity for SG to
be a global leader in progressive policy making.

ET Questions

DG Communities highlighted the good engagements that the NACWG have had
across all Directorate areas.

DG Education and Justice queried the Co-Chairs’ point on a focus on wider equalities
meaning a lack of focus on women’s equalities. Co-Chairs advised that there is not
one solution which creates equality for specific groups when the agenda is general
and sees all people as a homogenous group, stating that there needs to be specific,
targeted interventions. They further raised that policy needs to meet the needs of the
most marginalised groups in the first instance as doing so will more likely meet the
needs of everyone. Co-Chairs raised that a definition of intersectionality calls for
specificity. ACTION: Secretariat to share Talat’s blog for LSE on intersectionality
with ET.

On skills where progress hasn’t been made, DG Education and Justice asked how SG
can get a balance of areas of strengths which can be built upon. Co-Chairs advised
that labour market outcomes are poorer for women because of sexism, a lack of
flexible working and issues around childcare. They further noted that many STEM
workplaces do not have practices to include women, citing that 70% of women with
STEM qualifications are not currently working in that field.
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Linda Bauld noted that the NACWG’s desk based analysis of PSED is an important
piece of evidence.

She asked how SG can feed into the NACWG'’s learning and evaluation over the next
year. Co-Chairs advised that evaluation methods were still being decided but would
likely involve SG interviews as per previous NACWG evaluation.

DG Economy discussed how NSET has become a more flexible structure and that
opportunities will come out of that post Programme for Government publication. He
highlighted the following as mechanisms within NSET to which Co-Chairs responded:

e An intersectional approach to employability which is focused on gender within
local employability partnerships. There is an increased likelihood to bring in
partners to address challenges in an intersectional way. Co-Chairs advised that
there are no tailored employment programmes for marginalised groups such as
single mothers, disabled women and women who experience domestic
violence. They further stated that evidence shows that women tend to have
poorer outcomes and less positive experiences of these programmes. Co-
Chairs discussed that employability programmes require further focus on
retaining women in employment.

e Fair work: Understanding resource challenges in sectors such as retail,
hospitality and care. Co-Chairs reflected that poor terms and conditions in these
industries is always a challenge and not all pay a real living wage. They advised
that fair work has to mean fair work for women which requires the reduction in
occupational segregation, sexual harassment and further retention initiatives
for disabled women.

e A focus on inactivity in the Programme for Government with the caveat that this
is not the final term used to describe this due to narrative it can create. This will
look not only at bringing people into the labour market but addressing how to
keep them as their circumstances change. Co-Chairs advised that a narrative
around inactivity would require reframing.

e A focus on skills in addition to occupational segregation.

e The Entrepreneur Pathway Agenda which seeks to widen access to
entrepreneurship. It was noted that implementation on this is currently slow.

DG Communities raised that she would welcome bilaterals on this.

DG Scottish Exchequer expressed her thanks to Talat for attending and inputting
towards the recent Exchequer away day, advising that good feedback had been
received on this. [Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) formulation or development of
Scottish Government policy]

DG Scottish Exchequer asked Co-Chairs what forms of assurance could be given to
the NACWG regarding the prioritisation of this work. Co-Chairs advised that they wish
to see plans, how these are being implemented, timelines and information on
resources dedicated. Co-Chairs sought assurances on accountability processes;
when these are taking place and who is sense checking.

The Permanent Secretary advised that a Programmatic Approach aligns with SG’s
delivery ambitions. He advised that it would be beneficial for Co-Chairs to have a
conversation with Redaction Reg 38 (1)(b) - personal data relating to third party

in the Strategy and Delivery Directorate. ACTION: NACWG Secretariat to arrange
meeting between Co-Chairs and Redaction Reg 38 (1)(b) - personal data relating to
third party.
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The Permanent Secretary reflected the need for courage to stand up for its values and
legal obligations. He further expressed a need for DGs to seek accountability and
tangible, evidentiary progress from their Directors.

DG Communities asked Co-Chairs where there was scope for DGs to support or
challenge local government and regulators. Co-Chairs reflected on recent
engagements with CoSLA, advising that the implementation gap is everyone’s
problem and a solution would be collaborative conversations wherein all parties are
involved. Co-Chairs advised of a need for a greater focus on gender equality to be
written into the Verity House Agreement when it is reviewed. They further sought a
need for CoSLA to put into writing what partnerships between SG and local authorities
to support marginalised groups would look like. Co-Chairs noted that there is some
space for SG to prove more strategic leadership to get better leverage from the Public
Sector Equality Duties.
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FIRST MINISTER’S NATIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL ON WOMEN
AND GIRLS (NACWG) - MEETING NOTE

23 April 2025

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
Tressa Burke CEO, Glasgow Disability Alliance
Nicola Dickie Interim Director, COSLA Apologies
Lily Greenan VAW Consultant
Shubhanna Partnership Development Officer, Coalition of Carers in
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
Dr Marsha Scott Chief Executive, Scottish Women’s Aid
Jill Wood Policy Manager, Engender
Talat Yaqoob Phase Two NACWG Co-Chair. Apologies
FRSE Independent consultant and researcher.
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Welcome / Update

Further to the update provided in the briefing the Co-Chair advised that Co-Chairs met
with the First Minister’s (FM) Policy Team on the Programme for Government (PfG)
as the FM sought NACWG input. Co-Chairs advocated for the inclusion of Scotland’s
Equality Strategy for Women and Girls (final name TBC) in this. The PfG will be
published in early May which will include deliverables to be completed within the year.
Co-Chairs had an introductory meeting with the new Permanent Secretary, Joe Giriffin.
Co-Chair advised that a key focus of the Permanent Secretary is improving culture
and delivery within the Scottish Government (SG). Co-Chairs also provided a
presentation at a meeting of the SG Executive Team, reflecting on the NACWG’s Third
Focus of Scrutiny (TFS) and how intersectional gender equality should be threaded
through SG’s four key priorities.

There was discussion around the FM’s political summit to discuss the threat from the
far right which was being held today.

Visibility of Marginalised Women in the Work of the NACWG
[Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) formulation or development of Scottish
Government policy]

First Minister Meeting Debrief

The Co-Chair thanked Members who attended the meeting with the First Minister on
01 April and those who developed plans for this through subgroup meetings.
[Redacted under Section 30(b)(ii)) - the free and frank exchange of views for the
purposes of deliberation]

Redacted under Section 30(b)(ii)) - the free and frank exchange of views for the
purposes of deliberation

There was discussion around audio problems caused by the microphones. NACWG
Secretariat have provided feedback to the suppliers.

Third Focus of Scrutiny Report Next Steps

The TFS Report will be published w/c 28 April. This was originally going to be an
internal publication for the FM, however, will now be public as there won’t be another
formal scrutiny process and this will highlight observations prior to the conclusion of
Phase Two in March 2026. There has been some feedback from SG officials on the
observation wording, however, no substantive changes have been made. The Report
will be available on the NACWG website. NACWG’s creative services, 3x1, will
promote this externally on social media and NACWG Secretariat will promote this
amongst SG colleagues internally.

Members queried if there has been any feedback to the request for a response to the
Second Focus of Scrutiny Report. It was advised that this is forthcoming.

Planning for the Remainder of Phase Two
The Co-Chair discussed the final year of Phase Two NACWG, which will conclude in
March 2026. This will focus on three main areas:

e The Strategy: SG are developing this in co-production with NACWG and EWP
Members. The first workshop on development of this took place on 01 April. SG
will now seek to engage with wider stakeholders and undertake relevant
research to support this. Co-Chairs have regular engagements with the SG
Gender Equality Policy Team. The second development workshop will take
place on 06 August. Monthly subgroups will be set up ahead of this to ensure
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preparedness. Secretariat are currently seeking a shareable plan and timeline
on the Strategy and will share asap.

e Learning Over Phase Two: This will involve one or two facilitated sessions over
the summer — one joint session with the EWP and one with only NACWG
Members. It was suggested that Joette Thomas facilitate these sessions.
ACTION: Secretariat to reach out to Redaction Reg 38 (1)(b) - personal data
relating to third party regarding capacity to deliver facilitated sessions. It
was agreed that a subgroup would be established to help plan for this.

e Further Strategic engagement: It was discussed that NACWG Members had
previously expressed an interest to look at justice and misogyny
recommendations. Members discussed possibly looking at recommendations
on human rights and the incorporation of CEDAW. Members sought an update
on the activity of the Human Rights Bill Team. ACTION: Secretariat to seek
update on Human Rights Bill Team regarding resource size and activity
while the bill is paused. Members also briefly discussed potentially looking at
recommendations on SG, local government and public bodies with regard to
co-production of service design to bridge the implementation gap and will
review the most recent update.

AOB

There was discussion around how NACWG can add to the discussion around the rise
of misogyny and toxic masculinity in a productive manner. [Redacted under Section
30(b)(ii)) - the free and frank exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation
This is a very complex issue and it was agreed that assessing the recommendation
on misogyny would be the most useful way to ensure pressure from the NACWG is
strategically maintained so SG address this. It was acknowledged that a readout and
next steps from the summit today might prove interesting and Members are alive to
the issue and will revisit this discussion at a later point if needed.

Next Steps
NACWG and EWP Members will have an in person meeting on Tuesday 20 May,
09:30-16:00, at Dovecot Studios, Edinburgh.

National Advisory Council on Women and Girls (NACWG) Co-Chairs
and Programme for Government (PfG) Officials
30 April 2025, 09:30-10:00

Attendees

Name Position

Talat Yagoob NACWG Co-Chair
Anna Ritchie Allan [NACWG Co-Chair
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Lisa McGuinness |Director for Strategy & Delivery

Redaction Reg 38 [Senior Strategic Policy Adviser
(1)(b) - personal
data relating to third
party

Jennie Barugh Director of Fiscal Sustainability and Exchequer Development

Redaction Reg 38 [Senior Analyst, Head of Exchequer Analysis Unit
(1)(b) - personal
data relating to third
party

Redaction Reg 38 |[NACWG Secretariat Senior Policy Manager
(1)(b) - personal
data relating to third
party

Redaction Reg 38 |[NACWG Secretariat Policy and Communication Officer
(1)(b) - personal
data relating to third
party

Discussion
PfG officials provided an update on the PfG ahead of its publication on 06 May.
[Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) formulation or development of Scottish
Government policy]
Three new questions on women and girls and intersectionality are included in EQIAs
which have been well received and garnered returned with numerous references to
women and girls.
[Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) formulation or development of Scottish
Government policy]
DG Economy was used as an example of this as they had sent a detailed EQIA with
many references to single mothers, disabled women, ethnic minority women and
women in remote and rural areas. [Redacted under Section 30(b)(ii)) - the free and
frank exchange of views for the purposes of deliberation].
Enterprise and innovation was used as an example of a specific section which puts
women and girls at the forefront of the PfG. Stronger language was noted with regards
to women with experience of the criminal justice system than previous PfGs.
[Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) formulation or development of Scottish
Government policy]
¢ [Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) formulation or development of Scottish
Government policy]
e [Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) formulation or development of Scottish
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
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Co-Chairs welcomed the proposed inclusion of language around racialised and
minoritised women in the PfG. From previous NACWG asks, they sought to
understand which of these would be included in the final PfG. Officials advised that
they will send this information to Co-Chairs. ACTION: PfG officials to share wording
related to NACWG asks which will be included in 2025-26 PfG.

Co-Chairs queried if officials were seeing variation in the quality of EQIA responses
they were receiving. Officials advised that steps forward have been taken to assess
cumulative impacts but advised that this can be improved on. Officials advised that
they would like to continue reviewing and discussions around this.
Officials advised that a specific programme on impact assessments and understand
how the organisation is achieving or not achieving on these is underway with a piece
of cumulative impacts. ACTION: Officials to share information on programme
around impact assessments.
Officials highlighted that steps forward are being taken and the organisation is getting
better at making sure that impacts are being considered at all decision points rather
than just once. Officials will be sense checking the overall PfG in the coming days in
terms of overall impacts.
The understanding of intersectionality as an analytical framework was discussed. Co-
Chairs raised that it would be helpful to have a discussion on impact assessment
answers and provide feedback following the PfG process which officials welcomed.
ACTION: Secretariat to arrange follow up meeting with Co-Chairs and PfG
officials on impact assessment responses.
Co-Chairs queried what difference having these questions in place has made as they
raised that support for women and girls is not explicit in sections such as child poverty.
Officials advised that they would review these sections to put more emphasis on
challenging systemic barriers leading to more access to opportunities.
Co-Chairs emphasised the importance of consistency in language in PfG which needs
to be focused on equality, particularly for the wider public sector. Officials advised that
they will place focus on deliverability.
Exchequer officials thanked Talat for her input at their recent Directorate away day.
[Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) formulation or development of Scottish
Government policy]
Co-Chairs advised that it would be beneficial to hear from Exchequer officials on
gender budgeting during a full NACWG Meeting to allow all Members to hear an
update and ask questions.
Exchequer officials asked Co-Chairs what a good example of intersectional gender
analysis would look like to them to be used as a good example. Co-Chairs advised
that articles written by Redaction Reg 38 (1)(b) - personal data relating to third
party may contain these. It was advised that Scottish Women’s Budget Group do
training with councils on gender budgeting and suggested that officials check with
them on which resources and case studies they may have. Co-Chairs advised that an
example of general intersectional analysis in policy will be rights to breaks for carers.
NACWG are hoping to work on this over the next year which will provide a package of
good practice.
[Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) formulation or development of Scottish
Government policy]
Co-Chairs asked PfG officials if there will be reference to Scotland’s Equality Strategy
for Women and Girls in the PfG.
Current wording on this is:
Ensure a whole government programmatic approach to tackling gender
inequality through the development and delivery of an equality strategy for
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women and girls co-produced with the National Advisory Council on Women
and Girls.
[Redacted under Section 29(1)(a) formulation or development of Scottish
Government policy]
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Point 5

List of meetings held by the Scottish Government about the Supreme Court defining a woman ruling

Date of meeting

16/04/2025

16/04/2025
16/04/2025

16/04/2025

16/04/2025

16/04/2025
16/04/2025

16/04/2025
16/04/2025

17/04/2025

17/04/2025

17/04/2025

17/04/2025

17/04/2025

Policy area

Directorate for Equality, Inclusion and Human

Rights

Directorate for Equality, Inclusion and Human

Rights

DG Corporate Office

Family Law

Family Law

Family Law
Family Law

Family Law
PD

Directorate for Equality, Inclusion and Human

Rights

Family Law

Family Law

Family Law

Family Law
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Meeting title

Supreme Court Judgement

Meeting with officials: Supreme Court Judgement

Supreme Court Decision

9:45 - 10:15 Call: For Women Scotland vs SG judgement Cabinet Secretary for
Finance & Local Government

11:00 - 11:30 Call: First Minister & Ms Robison - For Women Scotland vs SG
judgement

12:00 - 12:30 De-brief: For Women Scotland vs SG ruling. Cabinet Secretary for
Finance & Local Government

13:30 - 14:00 Call: Round up with Ms Robison ahead of bids

16:30-17:00. Meeting with officials: Update on Supreme Court Judgement.
Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice

Supreme Court Decision

Supreme Court Judgement - Catch Up

09:10-09:30. Pre-Meet with officials - Stakeholder Calls - Supreme Court
Ruling. Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice

09:30-09:45. Meeting with Equality Network/Stonewall - Supreme Court Ruling.
Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice

09.45 - 10.00. Meeting with LGBT Health & Wellbeing/LGBT Youth - Supreme
Court Ruling. Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice

10.00t0 10.15. Meeting with Scottish Trans - Supreme Court Ruling. Cabinet
Secretary for Social Justice



17/04/2025

17/04/2025
17/04/2025

21/04/2025

21/04/2025

21/04/2025

22/04/2025

22/04/2025

22/04/2025
22/04/2025

23/04/2025

23/04/2025
23/04/2025
23/04/2025

24/04/2025
24/04/2025
24/04/2025
25/04/2025

25/04/2025

Family Law

Family Law
Family Law

Directorate for Equality, Inclusion and Human
Rights

Family Law

Family law

Directorate for Equality, Inclusion and Human
Rights

Family Law

Family Law
PD

Directorate for Equality, Inclusion and Human
Rights

Family Law
Family Law
Family Law

Family Law
Family Law
Permanent Secretary's Office
Family Law

Family Law
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10.30 to 10.45. Meeting with Engender/Scottish Women's Aid/Rape Crisis
Scotland - Supreme Court Ruling

11:00-11:30. Catch up re statement. [Organised by Director for Equality,
Inclusion and Human Rights].

14.00 to 14.30. Meeting: Supreme Court Ruling - Catch up.

Pre-meet - Statement - Supreme Court
13:00-13:30. Pre-Meet: Statement - Supreme Court Judgement. Cabinet
Secretary for Social Justice

16.30-17.00. Checkin. [Organised by Director for Equality, Inclusion and
Human Rights].

Pre-Meet Ministerial Statement - Supreme Court Judgement

11.30-12.00. Pre-Meet - Ministerial Statement - Supreme Court Judgement.
Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice

12.30-12.45. Meeting with Women's Rights Network - Supreme Court
Judgement. Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice

D&l Risks

Supreme Court Discussion

14.30 - 14.45. Meeting: Catch up. [Organised by Director, Equality, Inclusion
and Human Rights]

15.30 - 16.00. Meeting re EHRC brief.

16.15-17.15. Supreme Court Case Discussion.

10.00 - 1030. Pre-meet ECHR. [Organised by Cabinet Secretary for Health and
Social Care]

13.30 - 14.30. Supreme Court Challenge - UKG and SG meeting

15:15-15:30 Check In - Cabinet Secretary SJ/Permanent Secretary
12.00-12.30. Catch up re work priorities.

14.00- 14.30. Victim Notification Scheme and the Gender Recognition Act
2004.



28/04/2025

28/04/2025
28/04/2025

28/04/2025

28/04/2025

29/04/2025
29/04/2025
30/04/2025

30/04/2025
30/04/2025
30/04/2025

30/04/2025
30/04/2025
30/04/2025
30/04/2025
30/04/2025
01/05/2025
01/05/2025
02/05/2025
02/05/2025
02/05/2025

02/05/2025

Family Law

Family Law
Family Law

PD
PD
Directorate for Learning

PD
Active Scotland/Population Health

Directorate for Equality, Inclusion and Human

Rights
Legal Directorate
Family Law

Family Law

Family Law

PD

PD

PD

Legal Directorate

SGLD

Active Scotland/Population Health
Legal Directorate

SGLD

Family Law
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09.15 - 09.30. Pre-Meet with officials: Meeting with FM on EHRC guidance.
[Organised by Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice].

09.30 - 10.00. Meeting on EHRC Guidance [MF]. [Organised by First Minister].
10.30- 11.00. Catch Up Supreme Court.

Gender Representation on Public Board (Scotland) Act - statutory reporting

Catch up [PD and Equalities colleagues re Public Appointments gender data
collection]

SG/COSLA/ADES meeting re Scottish Borders Council Judicial Review
SC Ruling and 2018 Act
Supreme Court Ruling

Supreme Court SLWG

For Women Scotland - Short Life Working Group

09.00-10.00. Meeting with the Equality and Human Rights Commission.
10.00 -10.20. Debrief. [Organised by Director for Equality, Inclusion and
Human Rights].

16.00 - 17.00. Supreme Court Short Life Working Group

Catch up with (redacted) and (redacted) (LGBTI+ Representatives)
16:00-17:00 Supreme Court SLWG

Catch up PAT application question(s) to collect gender data

For Women Scotland - draft Order

FWS - draft Order

Supreme Court Ruling

FWS

check-in with DEIHR

11.30-12.30. Supreme Court judgment. Meeting with the President and Clerk
of the Gender Recognition Panel.



02/05/2025

06/05/2025
06/05/2025

06/05/2025
06/05/2025
06/05/2025
07/05/2025
07/05/2025

07/05/2025
08/05/2025
09/05/2025
09/05/2025

13/05/2025
13/05/2025
13/05/2025
13/05/2025
14/05/2025
14/05/2025
14/05/2025

07/05/2025
08/05/2025

Family Law

Cab Sec for Social Justice/Legal Directorate
SGLD

Family Law
PD
PD
PD
PD

PD

Family Law

Legal Directorate
Communications

Cab Sec for Education and Skills
SGLD

Family Law

PD

SGLD

SGLD

PD

DG Corporate / DG Education and Justice joint

hosting discussion
DG Education and Justice Office
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14.30-15.00. Checkin. [Organised by Director for Equality, Inclusion and
Human Rights].

Supreme Court Judgement - For Women Scotland Vs Scottish Ministers (Bute
House)

SGLD gender Issues Group

08.50 - 09.25. Joint Ministerial Meeting - Supreme Court Judgement - For

Women Scotland Vs Scottish Ministers. [Organised by Cabinet Secretary for
Social Justice].

Monthly conversation - live rounds issues (Public Appointments)

Data Protection - Supreme Court Judgement

Supreme Court Judgement 16 April - SG and ESC

LGBTI+ and Allies Listening Circles

Catch Up (Supreme Court Judgement - next steps for Public Appointments
Team)

15.00-16.00. Completing the tracker.

FWS Workplace Regulations

Gender Representation on Public Boards Comms

Meeting with COSLA - Supreme Court Ruling & Judicial Review in Scottish
Borders

SLWG

11.15-12.15. Supreme Court SLWG [Second meeting].
11:15-12:15 Supreme Court SLWG

meeting with counsel

SGLD Gender Issues Group

For Women in Scotland - operation of 2018 Act post-judgement

LGBTI+ and Allies Listening Circles
Meeting with LGBTI+ Network



